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ADDENDUM No. 1 
(2 pages) 

 
LOS BANOS DOG PARK 

CITY OF LOS BANOS 
 

BID PACKAGE 
PREPARED BY: 

 

 
 

2816 Park Avenue 
Merced, CA 95348 

(209) 723-2066 
 
 

DATE:  JULY 9, 2020 
 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF PLANS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, AND SPECIFICATIONS: 
 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract and modifies the original bidding documents 
as noted below: 
 
Questions from Bidders – 
 

1. Is this project subject to the Buy America or Buy American material requirements for steel 
products?  
 
Response: No. 

 
2. Please clarify if the new chain link fence requires a Top Rail or if the new fence requires a 

Top Tension wire. Looking at the details on plan sheet 3, both conditions are shown. Top 
Rail is shown with the single swing 4’ gate detail and Top Tension Wire is show on the 
other details. Please clarify  
 
Response: Chain link fencing shall match existing fencing and shall have a top rail 

and no top tension wire, similar to the swing gate detail. Additional 
information regarding the top rail can be found in the Chain Link Fence 
Specification Section 02450. 

 
3. Can you please provide the connection point of where electrical power will be pulled to 

connect to the new irrigation controller, per "Electrical Connection to Irrigation Controller" 
item? Can you also please provide length and size of conduit & wire required? 
 
Response: Connection point is at existing building, approximately 80’ west of 

controller. Conduit shall be 3/4” Sch 40 PVC. Wire shall be as per 
controller manufacturer recommendations. See detail F, Sheet L-2 for 
additional information. 

 
4. In the project specifications there is mention of a traffic control plan required to be 

submitted. Is this correct? If so, I did not see a bid line item for this requirement. Please 
clarify. 
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Response: No traffic control plan is required. 
 

5. On the irrigation plan of sheet L-1 it says "See demolition and grading plan for location of 
hose bib piping connection." Point of connection cannot be found in demolition and 
grading plan. Please advise on length of pipe to be installed and pipe trench 
specifications. 
 
Response: See keynote 15 on Sheet 2. 

 
6. The new concrete walkway refers to DTL 3 of sheet 3 and it shows 6" of class II A.B.. 

Please clarify is there is supposed to be a separate bid line item for class II 
aggregate base or if it's to be included in the "New Concrete Pavement" line item? 
Project specifications do not provide payment clarification. 
 
Response: All work related to the new concrete walk, including but not limited to 

aggregate base, subgrade preparation, forms, dowels, reinforcement, 
etc. shall be included as part of the “New Concrete Pavement” Bid item. 

 
7. DTL 2 and 4 show the depth of the native subgrade to be compacted at 95%. Can you 

please clarify width outside of curb edge and mowstrip edge? 
 
Response: Compaction shall extend minimum 12 inches beyond sides of curb and 

mowstrip. 
 
 
 

 
 
Prepared by: ____________________________  __________________ 
  Spencer Supinger, P.E.    Date 
 

NOTE: Contractor must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on their bid form. 
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